9ths Mareh 1948,

Dear Gates,

Thanks for your note; I sm sure that a large faotor
in the supposed absence of segragatiom in the effepring of nulattos
is the mere insgeursoy in the eatimation of varisnce from mmall
sarples. The Fp sarianse should, in fast, be greater than that
1111'1 nlr?ﬁllﬂlﬂmﬂmmtﬂrﬂiﬂwp sinoe hoth
will inolude all intrarsslisl varianss with errors of measurement,



and 1t would need fairly considersbls ssmples of homogensous
material to deteot the additional verisdility,

Yours sinperely,



